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" ' Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear LKK,

Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Friday, 26 July 2019 9:52 AM

Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR
Thio Tse Kiat; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 26/7/2019

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

Survey WorkShaop WorkShop | Survey Additional
SN | OIC Claim Na. Date Viphbcle MName WerkShop Addrews Cantact Time QI VEH DOA | Remarks
AUTO Sam Goh /
MT/1054913- INSURE 9743
1 ALICE on2 26/7/2019 | SIN1BE0E FTELTD B MARSILING LANE 6363 5LO5534L | 2357
BORNED Thomas
MOTORS | 2 PANDAN Pang /
MUHD MT/ 1054490 {51 PTE CRESCENT SINGAPORE | 9847
F AIRWA 02 26/7/2019 | SMH3I1121 | LTD 128462 6171 FRNSS49C | 21/7
BORNED
MOTORS 2 PANDAN WALLY /
MT/1054768- [5) PTE CRESCENT SINGAPORE | 9847 10:00-
3 HUEY HUEY | D01 26/7/2019 | SMKISS) | LTD 12463 6178 13:00 FBFI981T | 20/7
BORNED
MOTORS | 2 PANDAN WALLY /
MT/1054229 |5} PTE CRESCENT SINGAPORE | 9847 10:00-
4 CHARLOTTE | D02 26/7/2019 | SMDI138S | LTD 12E262 6178 12:00 SFEITHOI 18/7
566 WOODLANDS WINMNIE
MT/1054524- CONNECT | ROAD |[MANDAI CHal f 10:00-
5 AIRWAN Dol 26/7/201% | CBEDSSG 3 ESTATE] SB155098 | 13:00 SOY4B43T | A7
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey,

Thank you.

With

Regards

Theresa Vimala
Senior Administrator

Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7898

Waw |NCoMme.Com.sg

(7 Income

Bl

L flo)sfin

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Perormance, Growth

Innovation and Impact. These attnbutes reflect what we promise
as an empicyer and what we wanl our peopie to examplify.

Find out more at income.com . sg/careers

N




) Dis:::tai.mr:r

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



' ‘Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Autolnsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 2:51 PM

To: Steve Chen [LKK Auto)

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SLX 1880B / TP / DOA: 23/7/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Steve,

We refer to the above matter and email below.
We confirm finalization amount at $2650.00
Thank You.

Regards

Sam Goh

did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628
maobile: (65) 9743 6363

e: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg

Auto Insure Pte. Ltd.
201437380M
6 Marsiling Lane S739145

t: (65) 3157 2626

f: (65) 6368 0081

w: www.autoinsure,com.sg
g.e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg

- Nate: The information contained in this emai is intended only for the use of the indwvidual or entity named above and may confain information that &
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby natified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication i stictly prohibited. [F you have received thes message in 2rror, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the miail

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Fie. Ltd. may coliect, use and disclose your personal daia for the purposes stated in our Frivacy Policy. This
may include disclosure fo holding and associated companies, crealt bureau, parties o whom disclosure is permitted/regquired by laws, our thind party sarvice
providers and agents (acting on our bahalf). Please click here for our Pavacy Palcy.

On Tue, Dec 17, 2019 at 6:46 PM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sam,

Kindly refer our finalize 52650 (L/S, before GST). 5 repair days.



71281210 BAREINNE Bahats Eremsin

- »Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 7B8E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLX1880B
Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Jul 201%
Wehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: ODYSSEY ABSOLUTE 24 AUTO
Primary Colour; White
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: K24W1025889
Chassis No: RC11027071
Maximum Power Output: 140.0 kW [187 bhp)
Open Market Value: $31,865.00
Original Registration Date: 03 Jul 2014

First Registration Date: 03 Jul 2014
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $£36,611.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: 02 Jul 2024

PARF Rebate Amount: $25627.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 02 Jul 2024

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Pariod(Years); 10

QP Paid: $65,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32.312.00

Total Rebate Amount: $57,939.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Jul 2019

OK
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MAPIC 0007131 | Autorctve Rege Cariry Pl L1 40 Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

EMTHY OATE & TIME 3 018 0

BUBNTTEDBY, Lin i Jums Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 25/07/2019 09:58
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaase report cormectly the cetalls of e acoident B spsed op ihe daims process

2 This Form mesit be complstsd by lhe Polieyholder andior the Aultodssd Drivar

A imformation provided musl be aa truthiul Bnd occurate ss posaiblbe. Any witlul minremresantation of withalding of materal facis msy s DEUrENoO Companies i
repudiae policy kabilry

d. Tha ssua end accaptence of this Form by insuranca companias & not an admission of pokcy liebity on tha part of e insuwrEncE COMmpL e

5 Amy false reporting may be refemed to the Police for investigation.

L. Thea repar will be forwarded by the msurers of e GIA Records Manageman| Canire esiablished by the Gereral inaurance Asancistion of Eur.-,'mn.p'e (LAY Tor
wrchiviesg and that copess of s repont will, lor & fee. be mads svailabls upon application by iImeresisd pErmes

T. By v lodgamant of ihis seoon 1o ihe imeuens, you hersty consant §o the archiving of this repen &t ihe canire and o copies of te mapot being madse svailable
alpredsss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport 23/07712018 0237

Date Of Accidant 231072018 17:45

Exact Location Of Accident DUMEARN RD TOWARDS NEWTON RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLX18808

Insured/Palicyholder

Mame Of Registered Dwner MAH SIEW HSILNG

NRIC Mo SBZ2087BRE

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mobila Phone Ma (LOCAL) <85-81804848
Alarmative Phane No OTHERS-81804646

Vehicle Particulars

Manulacturar HOMDA

Model ODYSSEY ABSOLUTE 2.4 AUTO

Exact Purposa for which vehicle wasa baing used al
lime of accidant

Arg you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No. Pleasa state aclion lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED.
Type OFf Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleal Palicy NO

Policy Number P10207691RO0

Covar Note Number

Drivar

Name of Driver TAN XUE ¥

NRIC No 583323430

Data Of Birth 14/10/1983

Oocupation INDOOR

Date Of Oriving Pass 11/05/2015

Orlving Exparence 4 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gendar FEMALE

Mobille Number (LOCAL ) +85-96230405
Fax Numbar

Contact Mumber

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page | of 17



Address BLK 94 GEYLANG BAHRU #13-3114
Postcods

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company MO

If N, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

ehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vehicla

nsurance Company of Drivers Own Vahicla

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involvad in this accidant? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the acciden!

%]

Was any body injured in tha Acciden 7 YES

Was any injured conveyed to haspital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other matanal or propery damaged? YES

| have besn approached by unknown person(s) NO

solicitinglofering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) ]

Passenger 1 NAME . PAX 1
GENDER MALE

FIssenges 2 NAME PAX 2
GENDER FEMALE

Passanger 3 NAME . PAX 3
GENDER FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was tha necident reporiad to the polica? YES

If Yas Plaass stata which Pollce Stallon

POLICE STATION NAME [DTHER] KOLAM AYER NPP

Was nolice of intended Prosacullon given? MO

If Yas. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAM AND POLICE REPORT

Attachmenl(s)

Arn accidant pholos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbar SLOS534L
Vahicle MakeMadel/Colaur
Datails Of Propames

Vahicle Calagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver TEY CHOON CHIANG
NRIC/Passport Mumbear STOB408BC

Page 20017



Cantact Number gAaSRIAGHY
Addrass

Posicode

Insurance Company Nams

Mature Of Damage

Mo, OF Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame TAN XLE Y1
Approdmate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLx18808
Ware saal balts worm? YES

Was this injured conveyed 10 hospital by

J NC
ambulanca?

ADdress

Postcode

Pags 3of 17
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Sketch Plan #2
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SINGAPORE

POLICE FORCE
Paolice Station Of Ongin i
Kotam Ayer NPP ot Me TINIROTINT A8

0 Type 10 No.
NRIC NQ / S83323430

Contact No
Homa/Office
mlmnality Email
SINGAPQRE CITIZEN
Sex hge Date of Birth Type of informant
Diriver
_EATGuAgGe

Femala | 35 14/10/1663

Paga&of 1T



seseont [T
POLICE FORCE

TR RTINE M

Police Station Of Ongin a1
wom Ayer NPP Repon he TROVRITIN 138
72 Geytang Bahru #01-3038 SINGAPORE

10072 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tl No: 1800-20654809

As such | mm lodging this repart | wish 10 state that | am fesling pain o my back and will be seeing a
doctor

Page 7of 17



POLICE FORCE

TRUIROTZNH N

Folice Staton OF Origin 2el3
Kolam Ayer NPP
72 Geylang Bshiu #01.3038 SINGAPORE e

30072 CONTINUA e
Tel No: 1B00-2068800 e

Skatch Plan
m-mmummm

IMPORTANT MMlmﬂmmmmumm Il you don
nmmmm,munmhmﬂmmhmw-hm

: 5 v - =
A-Emnn‘ Officer Recording The Report | Signature Of Informént
wzmmmm.w H‘_ V) }

-
"

— a -y —_— —_ _—
Not apphcable 23072019 1838

Dfficet In Of Case ! G

w‘m?-p Classificanon Of Case

Insp NEO CHENG BEET, CECILIA
Contaci No. 85478089

Authentication Stamp

. J’

b
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Auto Insure Pte. Ltd.

& Marsiling Lane

Singapore (739145)

E: claimsDl @autoinsure.com.sg
W www. autolnsure.com.sg

T: 3157 2626 F: 6368 0081

GST No.: 201437380M

No.1l
AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT RE
Our Ref: SLX1880B
Your Ref; SLOS5S34L
BY EMAIL ONLY

Date: 248-Jul-19 {claims01@autolnsure.com.sg)
A } R CLAIMS
NTUC| u it

emall: MITCLEncome. com. 58

1 Marltime Square
Harbourfront Centre
#10-01 Singapore 035253

Assessed Vehicle No :SLX1B80B

Car Make and Model  : HONDA ODYSSEY ABSOLUTE 2.4 AUTOD
Date of Accident : 23-Jul-2019

Date of Assessment : 24-)ul-2019

We have carried out a physical assessment of SLX18808 at our workshop Auto Insure Pte Ltd
sustained damages to the REAR partion of the vehicle.

4, DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE
At the time of the inspection observed that this vehicle had

sustained damages to the REAR portion of the vehicle

Please see attached schedule for details.

Remarks: NIL

Estimated Amount : LS

Adjusted Amount : % 5,300.00

Est. Repair Days : [

Pursuant 1o your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORIZED repair

e assessment was conducted on a "WITHOUT PREIUDICE” basis

IF we are not notified of anything within 14 Days from the date hereof, this report shall be treated
3% Correct

Disclaimer

This report is intended for the exclusive use of the adressee solely in relation To the loss of occurrence in which
the assessd vehicle is involved,

Mo liability or respansibilty whatever shall be held by

. Far any reliance on this report by any third party




Our Ref:

Your Ref: SLOS5534L

SLX1880B

s/NO ary | 'DESCRIPTIONS CONDITION EST. BY WORKSHOP
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 1 REAR BUMPER ASsYy ~ (RM $ 1,055.00 5 0.0 /
2 1 REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH ¢ ﬂf 5 12a.00 |/
3 1 REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH /IR $ 128.00 |/
4 1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTER LH %™ 5 142.00
5 1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTERRH X 14, $ 142.00
6 1 BUMPER CHROME MOULDING LH % 11 5 178.00
7 1 BUMPER CHROME MOULDING RH X 5 178.00
8 1 [tancateassy o P s $ 1,550.00| /1007
9 1 TAILGATE CENTER GARNISSY AssY X s 430,40
10 1 TAILGATE CHROME MOULDING X+ - s 27550
11 1 TAILGATE LAMP ASSY LH X s 854.00
12 1 TAILGATE LAMP ASSY RH X $ 854,00
13 1 TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD X/ 3 306.30
14 1 TAILGATE HONDA LOGO EMBLEM X ™ S 86.30
15 1 TAILGATE LOCK ASSY /” $ wsa0|1jq 7
16 1 enppanet X £ 3 853.00
17 1 END PANELTOP GARNISH ¥ $ 352,00
SUB TOTAL| & 7,797.50
LESS 20%] $ 1,559.58
TOTAL AMOUNT]| § §,238.32
f ke



Our Ref: SLX18B0B

Your Ref; SLOS534L

1 1 REAR BUMPERCLIPS  / MiC 3 s0.00|J 0
2 2 WINDSCREEN SEALANT _+ ffC 5 12000 40
3 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING  ~ J/( $ 120,00 | S0
4 2 REVERSE SENSOR  ~  Dhwf $ 250.00 | J0i
SuB TOTAL| § 570.00
TOTAL PARTS COST| & 6,808.32
Our Ref. SLX1880B Wi
Your Ref: SLOS5534L
$/NO DESCRIPTION EST. BY WORKSHOP
LABOUR & PAINTWORK
TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO COMMENCE REPAIRS; PANEL BEAT
1 & RESHAPE THE AFFECTED AREAS AND REPLACED THE DAMAGED PARTSAND | § goo.00 | $0
COMPONENTS
2 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN S 200,00 | |00
3 TO REMOVE / REFIX WIRING SYSTEM AT ACCIDENT AND CHECK FOR PROPER g 12000 70
FUNCTIONS
4 TO RESPRAY AND SUPPLY EXPANDABLE ITEMS & PUFFY ON PARTS REPLACED ] g00.00 | (40
5 TO PERFORM ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED AREAS $ 8o0.00| 30
& TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING ON PARTS REPLACED 5 s0.00| 10
7 SUNDRIES (SAND PAPER, WELDING WIRE ETC.) $ £0.00 ga
TOTAL BEFORE GST 5 8,748.32 BquE 3>
GST 7% 5 612.38
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): | § 9,360.70

Adjustments [/ Recommendations
Our estimator have throughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against physical damage
faund on the vehicle and have listed the breakdown of our finding and recommendation.

Our Workshop has agreed to undertake the job at a sum of § 9,300.00for lump sum with the third
party insurance.

Yours Faithfully,

lason Heng (
Claims Director |

LKK Auto C
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref

CSNC18013185/E3N2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  24-12-2019 ” ‘llM""IlIIHH"I
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: ALICE Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 5LQ 5534L Veh. Inspected SLX 18808
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1054913-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  THERESA VIMALA Assign Date 2610772019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA ODYSSEY c.C 2358
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. RC11027071 Colour WHITE
Odometer 937E0 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/35ZR18 HANKOOK 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/35ZR18 HANKOOK 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/35ZR18 HANKOOK 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/35 ZR19 HANKDOK 4 mm
4. : Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information ) 1
Accident Date  23/07/2018 |inspect Date / Time  26/07/2019 ( 11:53 AM )
Survey held at AUTO INSURE PTE LTD
B MARSILING LANE
5739145
5a. 1 : Remarks ra ]
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. 'Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




Reg Mo 189607188R GST Rog No 18-3607158-R Page No. 1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLX 1880B
e ) 1 = e N a0
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER ASSY CRUSHED 1,0565.00 58020
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH BROKEM 128.00 128.00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH BROKEN 128.00 128.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 142.00 -
1|REAR BLUIMPER REFLECTOR RH MOT NECESSARY 142 00 -
1|BUMPER CHROME MOULDING LH NOT NECESSARY 178.00 -
1|BUMPER CHROME MOULDING RH NOT NECESSARY 178.00 -
1|TAILGATE ASSY DENTED 1,650.00 1.100.00
1|TAILGATE CENTER GARMNISSY ASSY NOT NECESSARY 430 .40
1|TAILGATE CHROME MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 275.50 -
1|TAILGATE LAMP ASSY LH NOT NECESSARY B54.00
1|TAILGATE LAMP ASSY RH NOT NECESSARY 854.00 -
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 306.30 -
1| TAILGATE HONDA LOGD EMBLEM NOT NECESSARY B6.30
1| TAILGATE LOCK ASSY BENT 28540 188.00
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 853.00 -
LABOUR
1|END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 352.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,550.58 425,04
6,238.32 1,700.18
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
2|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 120.00 40,00
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 50.00
2| REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 250.00 200.00
570,00 320.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO B800.00 500.00

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Indusinial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL' G254 35681 FAX' §266 4315

COMMENCE REPAIRSPANEL BEAT & RESHAPE THE
AFFECTED AREAS AND REPLACED THE DAMAGED
PARTS AND COMPONENTS INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR

OF END PANEL.
Report Ref No, CS/INC19013185/EHf3n2




' ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e &1 Ubi Ave 1 #0125 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 8258 3581 FAX. G258 4315
Reg Mo: 198607188R GST Reg. No 16-8607188-R Paga No. 2ol 2
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TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN.

TO REMOVE/REFIX WIRING SYSTEM AT ACCIDENT AND 30.00

CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTIONS.

TO RESPRAY AND SUPPLY EXPANDABLE ITEMS & 800.00 B00.00

PUFFY ON PARTS REPLACED.

Tmmnm ANTI-RUST TREATMENT OM AFFECTED BO.0OO 30.00

A :

TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING ON PARTS REPLACED, BO.OOD 30.00

SUNDRIES [SAND PAPER WELDING WIRE ETC) 60,00 20.00
2,140.00 1,310.00

GRAND TOTAL B,948,32 3,330.16
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Report Ref No. CS/INC18013185/Etf3n2

CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAL CPT|RET)
Automotive Assessor wum}.uu.lww&
tAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

CESCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - Thes Fepor & mads sotely for (e uss snd Banaie of s Chent namad on the irem page of this Report




